THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMIT
(A Government of India Undertaking)
Regd. & Head Office: “Oriental House" P.B. NO. 70
A-25/27, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110002
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Deptt : Board Sectt 01/04/2022

Shri Prashant Joshi

Group Head

SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Mistry Bhavan, 4'" Floor

122, Dinshaw Wachha Road
Churchgate

Mumbai- 400020

Dear Sir / Madam

Sub: Certificate under Regulation 7(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the Financial Year
ended 31% March 2022

Ref: ISIN INEDEGZ08015-Securitiy OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series ) Type-PT

We are enclosing herewith our submission of Certificate under Regulation
7(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 for the Financial Year ended 31% March 2022 to NSE on the above
subject which are self-explanatory.

Kindly take the above on records and oblige.

Thanking You,

Yours Faithfully
For The Oriental Insurance Company Limited

Uy R

(RASHMI BAJPALI)
GENERAL MANAGER & COMPANY SECRETARY

I/ Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, F=H1ze/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in



Rashmi BalE'

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 4:36 PM

To: Rashmi Bajpai

Cc: Rashmi Bajpai

Subject: Announcement Submitted for The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited,

Attachments: 2022Apr8585_Debt_Acknowledgment.pdf

Please be sure before clicking on Links/Attachments to identify/avoid SPAM.

Dear Sir'Madam .

Thanks for filing through NSEs Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS). The Exchange has
received the submission from The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, of Announcement on 01-Apr-2022.

{Acknowledgement attached).

The Exchange will revert in case of any observations.

Regards.

National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Listing Compliance

Direct No. 2659 8458/8235/8236



'S NSE

National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Date of 01-Apr-2022
NSE Acknowledgement
Symbol:- Debt
Name of the Company: - The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The i
Submission Type:- Announcement
Short Description:- Others
Date of Submission:- 01-Apr-2022 16:35:43
NEAPS App. No:- 2022/Apr/85/85

Disclaimer : We hereby acknowledge receipt of your submission through NEAPS. Please note that the content and information
provided is pending to be verified by NSEIL
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Listing Compliance Department

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)
5" Floor, Exchange Plaza

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra (East)

Mumbai-400051

Dear Sir / Madam

Sub: Certificate under Regulation 7(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the Financial Year
ended 315 March 2022

Ref: ISIN INECGGZ08015-Securitiy OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series |) Type-PT

This is to certify that RCMC Share Registry Pvt. Ltd is providing Register &
Transfer Agent (RTA) services to The Oriental Insurance Company Limited.
Further certified that for the financial year ended 31% March 2022, all
activities in relation to both Electronic Debentures issue and transfer facility
are maintained by RCMC Share Registry Pvt. Ltd., the Registrar & Transfer
Agents to the Company.

This certificate is issued in compliance of Regulations 7(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations 2015.

Thanking You

Yours Sincerely
For The Oriental Insurance For RCMC Share Registry Pvt Ltd

PLibp iy

Company Limited

Qw,\,u; b :

(RASHMI BAJPAI) (RAVINDER DUA)
GENERAL MANAGER & AUTHORISED SIGNATORY
COMPANY SECRETARY Place: New Delhi

Place: New Delhi

Fr/Tel. - 23279221, 43659595, AaHEe/ Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in
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Manager

Listing Compliance Department

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)
5" Floor, Exchange Plaza

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra (East)

Mumbai-400051

Dear Sir /f Madam

Sub: Certificate under Regulation 7(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the Financial Year
ended 315 March 2022

Ref: ISIN INEOEGZ0B015-Securitiy OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series |) Type-PT

This is to certify that RCMC Share Registry Pvt. Ltd is providing Register &
Transfer Agent (RTA) services to The Criental Insurance Company Limited.
Further, certified that for the financial year ended 31% March 2022, all
activities in relation to both Electronic Debentures issue and transfer facility
are maintained by RCMC Share Registry Pvt. Ltd., the Registrar & Transfer
Agents to the Company.

This certificate I1s issued in compliance of Regulations 7(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Reqguirements) Regulations 2015.

Thanking You
Yours Sincerely

For The Oriental Insurance For RCMC Share Registry Pvt Ltd
Company Limited

Q\ML‘“‘” Mﬁpf

(RASHMI BAJPAI) (RAVINDER DUA)
GENERA[ MANAGER & AUTHORISED SIGNATORY
COMPANY SECRETARY Place: New Delhi

Place: New Delhi

T/ Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, adze/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in




